From: Kaitlyn Conway <Kaitlyn@akml.org>

Sent: Friday, February 13,2026 11:18 AM

To: Nils Andreassen <nils@akml.org>

Cc: Alicia Hughes-Skandijs <Alicia@akml.org>; Sarah King <sarahk@akml.org>
Subject: ACoM Training: Meeting Hero 201

Mayors,

We scheduling trainings as requested, following our discussion at the beginning of the month
on continuing education for elected officials and staff. Our first training will be Meeting Hero
201: Hard Meetings Clinic, Executive Session limitations, handling hostile questions, and
managing public comments. This is open to all elected officials and staff. Please feel free to
forward this meeting invitation to your councils, assemblies, and support staff.

Training Topic: Meeting Hero 201: Hard Meetings Clinic, Executive Session limitations,
handling hostile questions, and managing public comments

When: Monday, February 23 at 1 p.m.

Who: Elected Officials and Staff

Where: Join Teams here or dial in by phone: +1 (917) 765-8543 with access code:
133166484#

An agenda will be sent soon.
Thank you!

Kaitlyn Conway, MPA
Intergovernmental Affairs Manager
Alaska Municipal League

(907) 586-1325 x228

"Strengthening Alaska Municipalities"
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https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MzJhOGYxMjAtZmYzNC00YWNkLWFiOTYtODRhYmZlNmM0ODFi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22f413ffff-c848-4178-9a9d-0cd4ac660a6e%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224ff2de4d-bb0f-4f2f-b2ac-9253fa1b0885%22%7d
https://www.akml.org/stronger-75/

